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From: Muir, Jason[/O=FUJITSU EXCHANGE ORGAN IZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BDC2EB2BC40846849CO3D237942] 

Sent: Tue 19/07/2016 3:16:50 PM (UTC) 

To: Christopher G Knights ciio_._._._._.._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Cc: Godfrey, Stephen (Security) GRO 
Subject: RE: ARQs 

Hi Chris, 

Answers below: -

1, No there won't be an extra charge, Post Office pay for a set number of ARQ's per Year 
and that includes witness statements, whether requested with the ARQ or separately. 

2. Yes each ARQ covers 1 calendar month. 
3, 'Yes the ARQ needs to be supplied via encrypted CD as this is Leaf has been agreed 

historically, if you wish to change the Method of delivery it would need to be agreed 
formally between POt and Fujitsu, suggest you need to talk to POI ISAC (Information 
Security Assurance Croup) and Progress that with a CR (Change Request) if you would 
like it changed. 

Regards, 

Jason Muir 

Operational Security Manager 

Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 

Mob: GRO - or Internally GRO 

Phone: GRO or Internally I GRO 

From: Christopher G Knight [mailto: ------------------------------GRO 
i ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Sent: 19 July 2016 14:58 
To: Muir, Jason <I GRO
Subject: ARQs 

Jason, 

A couple of quick questions; 

1. If we request a statement subsequent to an ARQ request does that incur an extra charge? 
2. Does each ARQ request a calendar month or just 30 days? 
3. Does the data have to come on CD or could it be done on a pen drive? 

Regards, 

Chris Knight 

• Security Manager 

• 

Post Office Ltd 

Future Walk, Room G04 

1 West Bars, Chesterfield S49 1PF 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your 
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 


